

NHPUC No. 1 – WATER

AQUARION WATER COMPANY OF NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC.

SUPPLEMENT NO. 6

TEMPORARY RATES

TARIFF

for

WATER SERVICE

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. _____ in Docket No. DW 12-085 dated _____

Issued: June 8, 2012

Issued by: _____
Donald J. Morrissey

Effective: July 1, 2012

Title: Vice President, Treasurer and Secretary

SCHEDULE OF WATER RATES FOR METERED SERVICE

Available:

To all customers except those using the Company’s service for fire service and those who do not take metered water service for four (4) consecutive quarters.

Rate:

All general water service customers shall pay a service charge based on the size of the meter installed. Rate for consumption in addition to the service charge provided for herein: \$4.179 per 100 cubic feet.

All Customers:

Service Charge:

| <u>Size of Meter</u> | <u>Per Month</u> | <u>Per Quarter</u> |
|-----------------------------|-------------------------|---------------------------|
| 5/8 inch | \$ 14.37 | \$ 43.11 |
| 3/4 inch | \$ 21.56 | \$ 64.68 |
| 1 inch | \$ 35.93 | \$ 107.79 |
| 1 1/2 inch | \$ 71.90 | \$ 215.70 |
| 2 inch | \$ 115.04 | \$ 345.12 |
| 3 inch | \$ 215.55 | \$ 646.65 |
| 4 inch | \$ 359.25 | \$ 1,077.75 |
| 6 inch | \$ 718.50 | \$ 2,155.50 |
| 8 inch | \$ 1,149.60 | \$ 3,448.80 |
| 10 inch | \$ 1,652.55 | \$ 4,957.65 |

Terms of Payment:

Bills for the service charge shall be rendered for three months in advance on the first day of each month following the quarterly meter readings. The billing for water consumed in the previous quarter shall be included with billing of the quarterly service charge.

Penalty:

A penalty of five percent (5%) will be added to bills which are unpaid after the due date printed on the bill as evidenced by the date of payment to the utility’s authorized agent.

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. _____ in Docket DW 12-085 dated _____

Issued: June 8, 2012

Issued by: _____
Donald J. Morrissey

Effective: July 1, 2012

Title: Vice President, Treasurer and Secretary

SCHEDULE OF WATER RATES FOR METERED SERVICE

To all customers taking water service for a period less than four (4) consecutive quarters, except those using the Company’s service for fire service.

Rate:

All general water service customers shall pay a service charge based on the size of the meter installed. Rate for consumption in addition to the service charge provided for herein: \$5.177 per 100 cubic feet.

Service Charge:

| <u>Size of Meter</u> | <u>Per Season</u> |
|-----------------------------|--------------------------|
| 5/8 inch | \$ 215.15 |
| 3/4 inch | \$ 323.40 |
| 1 inch | \$ 538.95 |
| 1 1/2 inch | \$ 1,078.50 |
| 2 inch | \$ 1,725.60 |
| 3 inch | \$ 3,227.25 |
| 4 inch | \$ 5,378.75 |
| 6 inch | \$ 10,757.50 |
| 8 inch | \$ 17,212.00 |
| 10 inch | \$ 24,742.25 |

Term of Payment:

Bills for the service charge shall be rendered as of May 1st for all customers receiving seasonal service. Bills for water consumption will be rendered on a monthly basis or when the meter is removed.

Penalty:

A penalty of five percent (5%) will be added to bills which are unpaid after the due date printed on the bill as evidenced by the date of payment to the utility’s authorized agent.

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. _____ in Docket DW 12-085 dated _____

Issued: June 8, 2012

Issued by: _____
Donald J. Morrissey

Effective: July 1, 2012

Title: Vice President, Treasurer and Secretary

SCHEDULE OF WATER RATES FOR PRIVATE FIRE SERVICE

Available:

To all customer using the Company's facilities for Private Fire Service.

Rates:

| <u>Fire Service Connection</u> | <u>Per Year</u> |
|---------------------------------------|------------------------|
| 3 inch or less | \$ 406.41 |
| 4 inch | \$ 692.48 |
| 6 inch | \$ 1,652.07 |
| 8 inch | \$ 2,937.67 |
| 10 inch | \$ 4,591.38 |
| 12 inch | \$ 6,486.91 |

Terms of Payment:

Bills for Private Fire Service will be rendered three months in advance on the first days of January, April, July and October of each year. Bills are due and payable at the office of the Company when rendered.

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. _____ in Docket DW 12-085 dated _____

Issued: June 8, 2012

Issued by: _____
Donald J. Morrissey

Effective: July 1, 2012

Title: Vice President, Treasurer and Secretary

SCHEDULE OF WATER RATES FOR PUBLIC FIRE SERVICE

Available:

To all customers using the Company's facilities for Public Fire Service.

Rates:

The hydrant charge for each municipal hydrant shall be \$1,603.41 per annum.

Terms of Payment:

Bills for Public Fire Service will be rendered six (6) months in advance of January 1st and July 1st of each year. Bills are due and payable at the office of the Company on the above dates. The hydrant charge for each municipal hydrant shall be \$1,603.41 per annum.

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. _____ in Docket DW 12-085 dated _____

Issued: June 8, 2012

Issued by: _____
Donald J. Morrissey

Effective: July 1, 2012

Title: Vice President, Treasurer and Secretary

NHPUC No. 1 – WATER

AQUARION WATER COMPANY OF NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC.

SUPPLEMENT NO. 6

TEMPORARY RATES

TARIFF

for

WATER SERVICE

in

THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. 23,924 in Docket No. DW 01-215, and
NHPUC Order No. 25,019 in Docket No. DW 08-098 in Docket No. DW 12-085
dated _____

Comment [ju1]: (C)

Issued: September 25, 2009 June 8, 2012 Issued by: _____
Donald J. Morrissey

Effective: September 25, 2009 July 1, 2012 Title: Vice President, Treasurer and Secretary Chief Financial O

Formatted: Font color: Red

Formatted: Footer distance from edge: 0.22"

SCHEDULE OF WATER RATES FOR METERED SERVICE

Available:

To all customers except those using the Company’s service for fire service and those who do not take metered water service for four (4) consecutive quarters.

Rate:

All general water service customers shall pay a service charge based on the size of the meter installed. Rate for consumption in addition to the service charge provided for herein: ~~\$3.7214.179~~ per 100 cubic feet.

Comment [ju5]: (1)

All Customers:

Service Charge:

| <u>Size of Meter</u> | <u>Per Month</u> | <u>Per Month</u> | <u>Per Quarter</u> | <u>Per Quarter</u> |
|-----------------------------|-------------------------|-------------------------|---------------------------|---------------------------|
| 5/8 inch | \$ 12.80 | \$ 14.37 | \$ 38.40 | \$ 43.11 |
| 3/4 inch | \$ 19.20 | \$ 21.56 | \$ 57.60 | \$ 64.68 |
| 1 inch | \$ 32.00 | \$ 35.93 | \$ 96.00 | \$ 107.79 |
| 1 1/2 inch | \$ 64.03 | \$ 71.90 | \$ 192.09 | \$ 215.70 |
| 2 inch | \$ 102.44 | \$ 115.04 | \$ 307.32 | \$ 345.12 |
| 3 inch | \$ 192.00 | \$ 215.55 | \$ 576.00 | \$ 646.65 |
| 4 inch | \$ 299.00 | \$ 359.25 | \$ 897.00 | \$ 1,077.75 |
| 6 inch | \$ 535.01 | \$ 718.50 | \$ 1,605.03 | \$ 2,155.50 |
| 8 inch | \$ 981.99 | \$ 1,149.60 | \$ 2,945.97 | \$ 3,448.80 |
| 10 inch | \$ 1,513.97 | \$ 1,652.55 | \$ 4,541.91 | \$ 4,957.65 |

Comment [ju6]: (1)

Terms of Payment:

Bills for the service charge shall be rendered for three months in advance on the first day of each month following the quarterly meter readings. The billing for water consumed in the previous quarter shall be included with billing of the quarterly service charge.

Penalty:

A penalty of five percent (5%) will be added to bills which are unpaid after the due date printed on the bill as evidenced by the date of payment to the utility’s authorized agent.

Formatted: Centered

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. _____ in Docket DW 12-085 dated _____

Issued: ~~September 25, 2009~~ June 84, 2012

Issued by: _____
Donald J. Morrissey

Effective: ~~September 25, 2009~~ July 1, 2012

Title: Vice President, Treasurer and Secretary ~~Chief Financial O~~

Formatted: Font color: Red

SCHEDULE OF WATER RATES FOR METERED SERVICE

To all customers taking water service for a period less than four (4) consecutive quarters, except those using the Company's service for fire service.

Rate:

All general water service customers shall pay a service charge based on the size of the meter installed. Rate for consumption in addition to the service charge provided for herein: ~~\$4.61~~~~05.177~~ per 100 cubic feet.

Comment [ju7]: (I)

Service Charge:

| <u>Size of Meter</u> | <u>Per Season</u> | <u>Per Season</u> |
|----------------------|-------------------------|-------------------|
| 5/8 inch | \$ 192.00 | \$ 215.15 |
| 3/4 inch | \$ 288.00 | \$ 323.40 |
| 1 inch | \$ 480.00 | \$ 538.95 |
| 1 1/2 inch | \$ 960.45 | \$ 1,078.50 |
| 2 inch | \$ 1,536.60 | \$ 1,725.60 |
| 3 inch | \$ 2,880.00 | \$ 3,227.25 |
| 4 inch | \$ 4,485.00 | \$ 5,378.75 |
| 6 inch | \$ 8,025.15 | \$ 10,757.50 |
| 8 inch | \$ 14,729.85 | \$ 17,212.00 |
| 10 inch | \$ 22,709.55 | \$ 24,742.25 |

Comment [ju8]: (I)

Term of Payment:

Bills for the service charge shall be rendered as of May 1st for ~~each-all customers receiving seasonal service season or any part thereof~~. Bills for water consumption will be rendered ~~on a monthly basis of September 1st~~ or when the meter is removed. ~~However, the Company reserves the right to bill for water consumed at more frequent intervals.~~

Comment [ju9]: (C)

Penalty:

A penalty of five percent (5%) will be added to bills which are unpaid after the due date printed on the bill as evidenced by the date of payment to the utility's authorized agent.

Formatted: Centered

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. _____ in Docket DW 12-085 dated _____

Issued: ~~September 25, 2009~~~~June 84, 2012~~ Issued by: _____
Donald J. Morrissey

Effective: ~~September 25, 2009~~~~July 1, 2012~~ Title: Vice President, Treasurer and Secretary~~Chief Financial O~~

Formatted: Font color: Red

SCHEDULE OF WATER RATES FOR PRIVATE FIRE SERVICE

Available:

To all customer using the Company’s facilities for Private Fire Service.

Rates:

| <u>Fire Service Connection</u> | <u>Per Year</u> | <u>Per Year</u> |
|--------------------------------|------------------------|-----------------|
| 3 inch or less | \$ 361.91 | \$ 406.41 |
| 4 inch | \$ 616.66 | \$ 692.48 |
| 6 inch | \$ 1,471.18 | \$ 1,652.07 |
| 8 inch | \$ 2,616.01 | \$ 2,937.67 |
| 10 inch | \$ 4,088.64 | \$ 4,591.38 |
| 12 inch | \$ 5,776.62 | \$ 6,486.91 |

Comment [ju10]: (1)

Terms of Payment:

Bills for Private Fire Service will be rendered three months in advance on the first days of January, April, July and October of each year. Bills are due and payable at the office of the Company when rendered.

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. _____ in Docket DW 12-085 dated _____

Formatted: Centered

Issued: ~~September 25, 2009~~ June 84, 2012 Issued by: _____
Donald J. Morrissey

Effective: ~~September 25, 2009~~ July 1, 2012 Title: Vice President, Treasurer and Secretary ~~Chief Financial O~~

Formatted: Font color: Red

SCHEDULE OF WATER RATES FOR PUBLIC FIRE SERVICE

Available:

To all customers using the Company's facilities for Public Fire Service.

Rates:

The hydrant charge for each municipal hydrant shall be \$~~1,427.841,603.41~~ per annum.

Comment [ju11]: (l)

Terms of Payment:

Bills for Public Fire Service will be rendered six (6) months in advance of January 1st and July 1st of each year. Bills are due and payable at the office of the Company on the above dates. The hydrant charge for each municipal hydrant shall be \$~~1,427.841,603.41~~ per annum.

Comment [ju12]: (l)

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. _____ in Docket DW 12-085 dated _____

Formatted: Centered

Issued: ~~September 25, 2009~~ June 84, 2012

Issued by: _____
Donald J. Morrissey

Effective: ~~September 25, 2009~~ July 1, 2012

Title: Vice President, Treasurer and Secretary ~~Chief Financial O~~